CRAFTON HILLS COLLEGE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES April 22, 2013

VOTING MEMBERS: Note: ✓ If Present

Breanna Andrews Y
Gwen DiPonio Y
Snezana Petrovic
Jodi Hanley Y
Judi Harrington
Catherine Hendrickson Y

Patricia Menchaca Y
Snezana Petrovic
Gary Reese Y
Kim Salt (Chair) Y
Dan Sullivan

NON-VOTING MEMBERS:

Note: ✓ If Present

Joe Cabrales Rick Hogrefe
Kirsten Colvey Ben Mudgett
Vicky Franco ✓ June Yamamoto

Raju Hegde Rebeccah Warren-Marlatt ✓

Approval of minutes from March 25, 2013 meeting

The minutes were approved.

The Curriculum meeting on April 8, 2013 did not have a quorum. The committee reviewed the Curriculum Committee Bylaws. No action was taken.

2. Action Items

PROGRAM MODIFICATIONS

A. MATH 108/PSYCH 108 Statistics

The committee agreed to approve MATH 108/PSYCH 108 as a six-year revision. The prerequisite of MATH 095 or MATH 095C or eligibility for MATH 108 as determined through the Crafton Hills College assessment process was also approved.

MATH 108 Statistics

- **DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION**: None
- CATALOG DESCRIPTION: Introduction to probability, descriptive and inferential statistics, with application to the natural sciences, business, economics, and behavioral sciences. Software assess may be needed for

this course at an additional expense. Ask instructor for details. This course is also offered as PSYCH 108.

PSYCH 108 Statistics

- **DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION**: None
- CATALOG DESCRIPTION: Introduction to probability, descriptive and inferential statistics, with application to the natural sciences, business, economics, and behavioral sciences. Software assess may be needed for this course at an additional expense. Ask instructor for details. This course is also offered as MATH 108.
- B. General Education Additions to Crafton Hills College General Education

The committee agreed to approve the following changes to the Crafton Hills College General Education. The changes will be included in the 2013/2014 college catalog.

A. Natural Sciences

ADD: ASTRON 150H

BIOL 130H GEOG 111H

PHYSIC 250, 251, 252

B. Social and Behavioral Sciences

ADD: ANTHRO 102H, 106H

POLIT 100H

DELETE: HIST 164

PSYCH 112, 113, 116, 150

C. Humanities and Fine Arts

ADD: FRENCH 103, 104

RELIG 100H

DELETE: HIST 164

D3. Quantitative Reasoning

ADD: CSCI 200

MATH 200

E. Health and Wellness

ADD: HEALTH 263H

F1. Diversity and Multiculturalism

ADD: FRENCH 103, 104

DELETE: PSYCH 116, 150

F2. American Heritage

ADD: POLIT 100H

C. Courses Recommended for Approval in California's Patterns of General Education in the CSU and UC systems.

IGETC (CSU and UC General Education)

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW IGETC Decisions For Campus

Page 1 of 5 29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course Name	Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes		_
Crafton Hills College	ANTHRO 102H	Cultural Anthropology - Honors		4A	44	F12				
	ANTHRO 108H	Biological Anthropology - Henors		4A 58	4A 58	F12 F12				
	ASTRON 150H	Introduction to Astronomy - Honors		5A	5A.	F12				
	BIOL 130H	Cell and Molecular Biology - Honors		58 5C	58 5C	F12 F12	It is req the lectu	sested that outlines	GETC Area 5B and 5C delineate and separate assist reviewers in ations.	



ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW IGETC Decisions For Campus

Page 2 of 5

Institution Name	Course Name	Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes
	CSCI 200	Discrete Structures	MATH 200	2A	2A	F12		
	FRENCH 103	College French III		38 6A	38 6A	F12 F12	is	is course is approved as proposed. The campus requested to submit outlines with the topics titlen in English.
	FRENCH 104	College French IV		38 6A	38 6A	F12 F12	is	its course is approved as proposed. The campus requested to submit outlines with the topics litten in English.
	GEOG 111H	Physical Geography Laboratory - Honors		5C 5A	5C NO	F12	IG cc	is stand-elone leboratory course is eccepted in IETC Area 5C because it is associated with the requisite IGETC 5A lecture course. It is denied IGETC Area 5A.

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW IGETC Decisions For Campus

Page 3 of 5

29 March 201

Institution Name	Course Name	Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes
	GEOL 150H	Geology and the Environment - Honors		5A	5A	F12		
	PHYSIC 250	College Physics I		5A	5A	F12	Lab	borstory activities should be listed separately and any distinguished from lecture topics in the
				5C	5C	F12	cou	urse outline.
	PHY8IC 251	College Physics II		5A 5C	5A 5C	F12 F12	cles	boretory activities should be listed separately and arty distinguished from lecture topics in the urse outline.
	PHYSIC 252	College Physics III		5A	5A	F12	l ak	borstory activities should be listed separately and
	PHYSIC 252	Conege Physics III		5C	5C	F12	cles	arty distinguished from lecture topics in the urse outline.

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW IGETC Decisions For Campus

Page 4 of 5 29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course Name	Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes Notes	
	POLIT 100H	American Politics - Honors		4H	4H	F12		This course is accepted in IGETC Area 4H, as proposed.	
	RELIG 100H	Introduction to Religious Studies - Honors		38	38	F12			

GE Breadth (CSU only)

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW CSU General Education - Breadth Decisions

Page 1 of 4

29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course Na	ame Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes
Crafton Hills College	ANTHRO 102H	Cultural Anthropology - Honors		D1	D1	F12		
	ANTHRO 106H	Biological Anthropology - Honors	S	B2 D1	B2 D1	F12 F12		
	ASTRON 150H	Introduction to Astronomy - Hon	ors	B1	B1	F12		
	BIOL 130H	Cell and Molecular Biology - Honors		B2 B3	B2 B3	F12 F12	B3. sep	s course is approved for CSU GE Area B2 and It is requested that outlines delineate and arate the lecture and lab content to assist lewers in making appropriate determinations.
	CSCI 200	Discrete Structures	MATH 200	B4	B4	F12	iev	ежет з ш шаліпу ардіорнате четеннінаціонь.

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW CSU General Education - Breadth Decisions

Page 2 of 4 29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course N	ame Cour	se Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes
Crafton Hills College	FRENCH 103	College Fren	ch III		C2	C2	F12		This course is approved as proposed. The campus is requested to submit outlines with the topics written in English.
	FRENCH 104	College Fren	ch IV		C2	C2	F12		This course is approved as proposed. The campus is requested to submit outlines with the topics written in English.
	GEOG 111H	Physical Geo Honors	graphy Laboratory -		B3 B1	B3 NO	F12		This stand-alone laboratory course is accepted in CSU GE Area B3 because it is associated with the corequisite CSU GE Area B1 lecture course.
									It is denied for CSU GE Area B1.
	GEOL 150H	Geology and Honors	the Environment -		B1	B1	F12		
	HEALTH 263H	Nutrition and	Health - Honors		E	NO			As described in this outline, the course does not integrate psychological, sociological, and physiological content to a sufficient extent to qualify for CSU GE Area E.

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW CSU General Education - Breadth Decisions

Page 3 of 4 29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course N	lame Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes
Crafton Hills College	PE 200	Introduction to Kinesiology		E	E	F12		
	PHYSIC 250	College Physics I		B1 B3	B1 B3	F12 F12		Laboratory activities should be listed separately and clearly distinguished from lecture topics in the course outline.
	PHYSIC 251	College Physics II		B1 B3	B1 B3	F12 F12		Laboratory activities should be listed separately and clearly distinguished from lecture topics in the course outline.
	PHYSIC 252	College Physics III		B1 B3	B1 B3	F12 F12		Laboratory activities should be listed separately and clearly distinguished from lecture topics in the course outline
	POLIT 100H	American Politics - Honors		D8	D8	F12		This course is accepted in CSU GE Area D8, as proposed.
							,	proposeu.

Legend: N = Not Approved

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW CSU General Education - Breadth Decisions

Page 4 of 4

29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course N	lame Course Title	Cross Listed Courses	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes	
Crafton Hills College	RELIG 100H	Introduction to Religious Studies - Honors		C2	C2	F12			

American Institutions (CSU only)



ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW CSU American Institution Decisions For Campus

Page 1 of 2 29 March 2013

Institution Name	Course Name	Course Title	Area Proposed	Area Accepted	Date Accepted	Date Removed	Notes	
Crafton Hills College	POLIT 100H	American Politics - Honors	US-3	NO			s course does not address the topics for the	
			US-2	US-2	F12	not nati gov Cali	nstitution as required for US-2. This course address the California constitution nor the ure and processes of California state and lo remments. There is no cited book to cover fiornia governmental structure. The campus ed to review CSU EO 1061 to understand there.	ical s is

ONLINE SERVICES FOR CURRICULUM AND ARTICULATION REVIEW 2012-2013 off-OSCAR Review Reports to Community College Campuses

Institution	Course	Area/Term Proposed	Submission Date	Area Accepted	Term Accepted	Notes
Crafton Hills	SPEECH 120	3A, C1/F13	1/22/2013	3A C1	N N	This course is not accepted for CSU GE Area C1 or IGETC Area 3A. This outline indicates a strong focus on technical and performance skills. It does not appear to contribute to a broader contextual understanding of how the
Crafton Hills	SPEECH 120H	3A, C1/F13	1/22/2013	3A C1	N N	This course is not accepted for CSU GE Area C1 or IGETC Area 3A. This outline indicates a strong focus on technical and performance skills. It does not appear to contribute to a broader contextual understanding how the arts are connected to cultural and social issues.

The next Curriculum Committee meeting will be on Monday, May 13, 2013 at 2 p.m. in LRC 226 (Multipurpose Room).